
withers Bergman LLP

430 Park Avenue, 10th Floor, New York, New York 10022-3505

Telephone: +1 2128489800 Fax: +1 2128489888

April 22, 2011

Via ECF
United States Court of Appeals
For the Second Circuit
Catherine O'Hagan Wolf, Clerk
40 Foley Square
New York, NY 10007

Re: Patrick Cariou v. Richard Prince, Gagosian Gallery, Inc., Lawrence Gagosian
Docket No. 11-1197

Dear Ms. O'Hagan Wolfe:

This firm represents Defendants/Appellants Gagosian Gallery, Inc. and Lawrence Gagosian
("Gagosian"), and we write on behalf of our clients and Defendant/Appellant Richard Prince in the
above-captioned matter. Pursuant to FRAP Local Rule 31.2, please accept Appellants' request to
fie their opening briefing papers on Thursday, June 30, 2011.

Your assistance in this matter is appreciated. Should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
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cc: Daniel J. Brooks, Esq. (via electronic mail)
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